
 
TRURO PLANNING BOARD AGENDA 
Wednesday, January 10, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 

Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 
 

Public Comment Period 
The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an issue 
raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no more than 
5 minutes. 
 

Public Hearing – Definitive Plan 
2017-006PB Kevin Shea, Barbara D. Rybeck, and Joan Siniscalco seek approval of a Definitive Plan filed 

with the Town Clerk on November 27, 2017 pursuant to MGL c. 41 §81U and Section 2.5 of the Town 
of Truro Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land. The subject properties are known and 
numbered as 402 and 408 Shore Road, North Truro and shown as Parcel 22 and 41 on Truro 
Assessor’s Map, Sheet 10. Hearing continued from December 20, 2017.  

 
Continued Public Hearing - Commercial Site Plan Review  
2016-008SPR Maria Kuliopulos – White Sands Beach Club, Inc. seeks approval of a Modification to a 

Commercial Development Site Plan pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning By-Law for consolidation of 
units to reduce the number of units on the property by four. Plans include construction of a replacement 
building containing 17 rentable units and a hospitality room in the same location as a previously 
demolished fire damaged structure. The property is located at 706 Shore Road, White Sands Beach 
Club, Assessor’s Atlas Map 39 Parcels 131, 158. Hearing continued from January 17, 2017, March 7, 
2017, May 2, 2017, June 6, 2017, June 27, 2017, July 18, 2017, August 15, 2017, September 19, 2017, 
October 17, 2017, and December 6, 2017. 

 
Project Overview and Preliminary Plan  
Discussion of project and preliminary plan for a commercial property located at 298 Route 6. This 

property will provide additional space for tradesmen, artists and other professionals.  
 
Application for Determination that Plan Does Not Require Approval 
2017-009PB Sylvia Russianoff seeks a determination that a plan does not require approval under the 

Subdivision Control Law. The property is located at 5 Fisher Hill Way, Assessor’s Atlas Map 54, 
Parcel 12. 

 
Open Discussion of Possible Zoning Bylaw Amendments 

The Planning Board will consider possible amendments to the zoning bylaw, including, but not limited 
to, size restrictions for residential structures in all zoning districts.  The Board will consider holding 
public forums and other means of outreach for obtaining citizen input and whether a subcommittee 
should be formed to review possible zoning amendments. 

 
Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes 

December 20, 2017 
 
Reports from Board Members and Staff 
   Town Planner Report 
  
Next Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday January 24 at 5 PM – Please note the new date and time! 
 
Adjourn 



Page 1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Department 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 127  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

charper@truro-ma.gov 
 
 
To: Truro Planning Board 
From: Cally Harper PhD, Town Planner 
Date: January 3, 2017 (continued hearing on 1/10/18) 
Re: 2017-006PB Definitive Plan Staff Report #3 
 
2017-006PB Kevin Shea, Barbara D. Rybeck, and Joan Siniscalco seek approval of a Definitive 
Plan filed with the Town Clerk on November 27, 2017 pursuant to MGL c. 41 §81U and Section 
2.5 of the Town of Truro Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land. The subject properties 
are known and numbered as 402 and 408 Shore Road, North Truro and shown as Parcel 22 and 
41 on Truro Assessor’s Map, Sheet 10. 
 
 
Additional Materials Received:  
 
On December 29, 2017, Kevin Shea submitted the following materials via email: 
 

1. Letter regarding the history of the boundary line agreement with Anne (Fortier) Ditaccio 
 

2. Letter to Julie Murtagh regarding the easement 
 
Both of these letters are included in the packet to the Planning Board; the email addresses and 
mailing addresses were removed to protect personal information. 
 
On January 5, 2018, William Rogers submitted the following plan: 
 

“Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in (North) Truro as prepared for Kevin R. Shea et ux & 
Barbara D. Rybeck and Joan Siniscalco, Scale 1 in. = 20 ft., November 2017, Revised 
January 3, 2018”, surveyed by William N. Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers & Land 
Surveyors. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 
 

Possible Motions: 
 
The applicant requested the following waivers and Board voted to grant the following waivers: 
<list specific waivers granted, or simply state the waiver numbers designated on the plan> 
 
Approval: 
I move to approve <OR approve with conditions> 2017-006PB for Kevin Shea, Judith Richland, 
Barbara Rybeck and Joan Siniscalco for a Definitive Plan as filed with the Clerk of the Town of 
Truro pursuant to MGL c.40A, §81U and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations 
Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to their property located on 402 and 408 Shore 
Road as shown on the Definitive subdivision plan titled: “Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in 
(North) Truro as prepared for Kevin Shea et ux. & Barbara D. Rybeck and Joan Siniscalco” 
prepared by William N Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors, dated 
November 2017 Revised January 3, 2018, Scale 1” = 20’.  
 
NOTE: If approval is conditional, specific conditions should be cited in the motion.  The Board 
should specify which conditions it requires be noted on the Mylar plan to be recorded with the 
registry of deeds. It is also required the applicant be required to reference the decision on the 
plan and record the decision with the plan. 
 
Denial: 
If the motion is to deny, the Board must cite reasons for denial. 
 
I move to deny 2017-006PB for Kevin Shea, Judith Richland, Barbara Rybeck and Joan 
Siniscalco for a Definitive Plan as filed with the Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL 
c.40A, §81U and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of 
Land with respect to their property located on 402 and 408 Shore Road as shown on the 
Definitive subdivision plan titled: “Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in (North) Truro as 
prepared for Kevin Shea et ux. & Barbara D. Rybeck and Joan Siniscalco” prepared by William 
N Rogers, Professional Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors, dated November 2017, Scale 1” = 
20’. This negative motion is based on the following: <list specific reasons for denial> 
 
 
 
  
 











1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Department 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 
Memorandum 
To:   Planning Board 
Fr:    Cally Harper, PhD, Town Planner 
Date: January 5, 2017 (continued hearing on January 10, 2018) 
Re: 2016-008SPR White Sands/Kuliopulos; Staff Report #5 
 

2016-008SPR Maria Kuliopulos seeks approval of a Modification to a Commercial 
Development Site Plan pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning By-law for consolidation 
of units to reduce the number of units on the property by four. Plans include construction 
of a replacement building containing 17 rentable units and a hospitality room in the same 
location as a previously demolished fire damaged structure. The property is located at 
706 Shore Road, White Sands Beach Club, Atlas Map 1, Parcel 5. 

 
 

On December 12, 2017, the applicant submitted a new application for Commercial Site Plan 
Review. These materials were received by the Planning Department. Notice for this new 
application will be distributed after the January 10th Planning Board meeting to allow the Board 
time to vote on whether or not the applicant can withdraw her application without prejudice.  
 
On December 13, 2017, the applicant sent an email to the Planning Department requesting to 
withdraw her application for Commercial Site Plan Review (2016-008 SPR) without prejudice.  
 
Tonight, I recommend that the Planning Board vote on whether or not to allow the applicant to  
withdraw the application without prejudice. If the Board allows the applicant to withdraw 
without prejudice, I also ask that the Board decide on a date to open the hearing. It is important 
to note that noticing a public hearing requires at least 5 weeks.  







 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Department 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 127 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

charper@truro-ma.gov 
 
 
 
To:      Planning Board 
From: Cally Harper, PhD, Town Planner 
Date:   January 3, 2018, for January 10th Planning Board Meeting 
Re:      2017-009 PB Staff Report #1 
 
 
2017-009PB Sylvia Russianoff seeks a determination that a plan does not require approval under 
the Subdivision Control Law. The property is located at 5 Fisher Hill Way, Assessor’s Atlas Map 
54, Parcel 12. 
 
Description: 
The submitted plan shows two parcels, #C1-A and #C1-B. Both lots have frontage on Fisher Hill 
Way, an unconstructed way. The plan shows a division of Parcel C1. C1-B is not a buildable lot 
so the applicant would like to combine C1-B with abutting land owned by Sylvia Russianoff.  
 

Completeness of Submission: 
The applicant submitted the following materials on December 21, 2018: 

1. Fully executed Form A Application for Determination That Plan Does Not Require 
Approval (ANR) dated December 6, 2017 signed by Sylvia Russianoff, Applicant 

2. Filing fee of $275.00. 

3. Plan titled: “Division of Land in Truro prepared for Sylvia Russianoff,” dated December 
6, 2017, Scale 1” = 50’ prepared by Ryder & Wilcox, Inc. 

 

Public Notice: 
Applications for an ANR determination do not require public notice beyond the meeting posting 
required to comply with the Open Meeting Law. 
 
Planning Staff Comments: 
The Board must act within 21 days to avoid an automatic determination that approval is not 
required (MGL Chapter 41, Section 81P). The Plan was submitted on December 21, 2017 and 
the Board must act by January 11, 2018. 
 
Waivers:   
Waivers are not applicable to a request for an ANR determination. 



 Possible Motions: 
Affirmative Motion: 
With respect to application 2017-009PB, the Board determines that the plan entitled “Division 
of Land in Truro prepared for Sylvia Russianoff,” dated December 6, 2017, Scale 1” = 50’ 
prepared by Ryder & Wilcox, Inc. does not require approval under the Subdivision Control Law. 
 

If the affirmative motion is made, the Board shall forthwith endorse the plan. 

 
Negative Motion: 
If the Board determines that the plan does show a subdivision of land it should state the basis of 
its determination and the motion should include that basis and state that the Board determines 
that the plan does require approval under the Subdivision Control Law.  
 
If the motion to deny an approval not required endorsement is made, the Board must give written 
notice of its determination to the Town Clerk and person submitting the plan not later than on 
January 11, 2018. 







TRURO PLANNING BOARD  DRAFT 
Meeting Minutes 
December 20, 2017 - 6:00pm 
Truro Town Hall 
 
Planning Board Members Present: Bruce Boleyn, Peter Herridge, Paul Kiernan, Jack 
Riemer, Mike Roderick, Steve Sollog, Karen Tosh 
 
Other participants: Lester J. Murphy, Attorney; Christopher Snow, Attorney; David 
Bennet, Annie and David Detachio, Bob Reedy, Donald Poole, Ben Zehnder, Attorney; Cally 
Harper, Town Planner 

 
Public Comment Period 
There was no public comment. 
 
Discussion of Date/Time for Public Hearing - Rose Hill Lane 
The Planning Board will discuss a date/time for a public hearing for the Becker subdivision. The 

property is located at 3, 5, 7 Rose Hill Lane, Assessor’s Atlas Map 54, Parcel 33.  
 
Paul Kiernan, Bruce Boleyn and Jack Riemer recused themselves and left the room.  Lester J. 
Murphy, Attorney, said that East Cape Engineering has been engaged to design a modified 
subdivision plan to bring it up to current day standards.  A time frame of 90 days has been 
proposed.  They are asking the Board to delay any decision on the modification or a rescission of 
the original 1997 plan until April 18, 2018.  Ms. Harper encouraged the Board to vote on this 
tonight.  Mr. Sollog entertained a motion.  Mr. Herridge read the following motion:   
The Board moves to withdraw without prejudice the Boards motion to amend, modify or rescind the 
definitive subdivision plan of land, entitled “Definitive Subdivision of Land in Truro, made for Gary and 
Guity Becker” dated March 26, 1997, prepared by Slade Associates, Inc. The properties are located at 3, 
5, 7 Rose Hill Lane, Assessor’s Atlas Map 54, Parcel 33. This decision is based on the following findings 
of fact:  

- Mr. Murphy, on behalf of the Becker family, submitted a letter on December 4, 2017 stating that 
his “client will not undertake any construction activities unless and until the plan modification is 
considered and approved by the Board.” 

 

- The Becker subdivision, although approved in 1997, was never developed, the road was never 
constructed and the Covenant was not released. The Becker family has engaged with East Cape 
Engineering, Inc. to prepare a modification of the 1997 plan to bring it up to present day 
standards; however that will take several months to complete. The Chair of the Planning Board 
and Mr. Murphy, on behalf of the Becker family, will sign a Definitive Plan Review Extension 
Agreement for Final Action. 

  Mr. Roderick seconded.  So voted, 4-0-3.  (Mr. Kiernan, Mr. Boleyn and Mr. Riemer recused 
themselves.) 
 
 



2                                  Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 12.20.17   

 
Public Hearing – Definitive Plan - 11:23 
2017-006PB Kevin Shea, Barbara D. Rybeck, and Joan Siniscalco seek approval of a 

Definitive Plan filed with the Town Clerk on November 27, 2017 pursuant to MGL c. 41 
§81U and Section 2.5 of the Town of Truro Regulations Governing the Subdivision of 
Land. The subject properties are known and numbered as 402 and 408 Shore Road, 
North Truro and shown as Parcel 22 and 41 on Truro Assessor’s Map, Sheet 10. 

 
Attorney Christoper Snow, representing Kevin Shea, came forward and began by saying 
that he and Ms. Harper would explain the amended waiver requests. There are two parcels 
of land that have fallen into disrepair. There are no changes involved in this application 
from the original ANR application.  Mr. Snow discussed that there are no new roads or 
utilities, so that many of the waivers are not applicable. 
 
David Bennet came forward, representing Ms. Rybeck and Ms. Siniscalco, and explained 
that they have moved their project through the Board of Health, Conservation Commission, 
and the Zoning Board of Appeals.  There is agreement that this is a conversion to a single 
family home. They have gone in front of the ZBA and have received a 6 month extension.  
Ms. Harper mentioned an error on the plans that has been corrected (two parcels #3). 
Updated plans were passed out to the Board.   
Mr. Kiernan asked about the combination of lots and parcels being proposed.  Mr. Rogers 
said he originally surveyed the land in 1978.  The lots will not be combined with Parcels 3 
and 4 at this time. There was an extra 16 feet that no one owns, not covered by the deeds.  
There had been an error on a property line. There is a floating 16 feet that does not extend 
east or west; they resolved this and set new lines, by means of an exchange of mutual 
deeds.  No third party is being impacted.  In order to resolve the issue there will be deeded 
an equitable swap. 
 
Mr. Snow said he is waiting for one signature from the Siniscalcos that will be available in a 
few days.  Mr. Kiernan asked Mr. Snow if his clients are planning to build a 2,310 sq. ft. 
house.  He also asked Mr. Bennet about the size of the house being planned on the other 
property.  Mr. Kiernan made note of the many conditions imposed by the various boards 
the applicants have been dealing with.  Mr. Bennet said the house in question would be 58’ 
by 22’, and two stories.  It is in compliance with all regulations.  Mr. Riemer brought up the 
conditions of the Board of Health, and suggested that it will require further review.  Mr. 
Snow said his clients were just asking for a variance regarding the frontage, and the lot size 
for Mr. Bennet’s clients.  Mr. Riemer asked if the ZBA and the Board of Health approved 
different plans in terms of the foot print.  Mr. Bennet said no, they are not different.  There 
have been no changes that all Boards have not been aware of; any changes in the future will 
be brought up again.  Mr. Riemer asked for help from Ms. Harper in order to understand the 
waiver requests.   Ms. Harper said that there is a unique situation: an ANR was originally  
applied for and we asked them to change it to a Definitive Plan.  There are a lot of 
conditions by the various Town Boards already in place, so the best use of the Board’s time 
might be to go over the list of waivers, gathered from the amended list.  408 Shore Road 
does not have the frontage, 402 and 408 Shore Road do not have the lot size.   On the plan, 
under the waivers requested, conformance with Zoning, they both need a waiver for lot 



3                                  Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 12.20.17   

size.  Mr. Rogers said that we need to add to this waiver a request for both 402 and 408 on 
lot size.  It was agreed that the applicant won’t be required to go underground with 
utilities, but it turns out they actually are going underground.   Mr. Sollog said there is no 
road being built. (52:30)  
 
The Board went over the rest of the list of waivers.  Mr. Riemer wanted to know why the 
waivers aren’t relevant to be on the permanent plan.  We’ve seen it in writing, but it can be 
hard to visualize in writing.  The lots show to be in the velocity zone.  Mr. Bennet said the 
original plans don’t show the proposed houses.  Mr. Riemer doesn’t see any mention on the 
plan that this is in a velocity zone.  Ms. Harper explained the process with the other boards. 
 
Mr. Rogers said that his charge is to do the overall subdivision plan.  That’s why the velocity 
zone is not on this.  Mr. Snow talked about the plan and what is reasonable to write on the 
plan.  The information is all available, but does not fit on the plan.  Mr. Bennet said that if 
anyone were to buy the property in the future, all the conditions would be found attached 
to the deed.Mr. Rogers said that the Board of Health endorsed the plan this afternoon. 
There are no covenants, restrictions, easements, etc., to be shown on the plan. 
 
Annie and David Detachio, of 412 Shore Road, came forward to talk about the property line.  
Two things concern Mrs. Detachio.  She spoke about the empty parcel in between her 
property and 408 Shore Road.  Mr. Shea told her he wanted to resolve the “no man’s land” 
in between his property and their property, where there is a concrete wall.  Mrs Detachio 
told him she wanted to retain ownership of the concrete wall.  That was the agreement.  Mr. 
Rogers said he doesn’t have that plan with him to determine which side of the property line 
the concrete wall falls on.  Mrs. Detachio says it looks like Mr. Shea is claiming the wall. Mr. 
Detachio said the other side of the wall is being contested by another couple for beach 
access.   The right of way and the 10 ft. strip to the beach.  
 
Mr. Snow said the Shea’s couldn’t be here tonight.  This subject is a boundary line 
agreement.  It is all in writing, there is no intent to take away anyone’s right.  Mr. Sollog 
asked for further information.  Mr. Rogers explained that Mr. Shea and the Detachios have a 
boundary line agreement.  The boundary line is the wall.  Mr. Snow said the Sheas are not 
trying to depart from their agreement with the Detachios.   
 
Mr. Riemer said we have nine references for different plans and documents; he would like 
to know which plan we are talking about.  Mr. Snow said the plan was created for the 
boundary line.  There is nothing recorded regarding a walking path. Mr. Snow said that 
because of a foreclosure, the right of way was removed.  Mr. Riemer asked if that is in 
writing.  Mr. Snow said that it is a matter of law.    
 
Mr. Riemer would like notation of waivers on the plans.  Mr. Bennet said there is another 
plan with notations.  Mr. Sollog continued to read the waiver requests.   
 
1:28 
Ms. Harper suggested they don’t approve the waivers on easements (7, 8 and 9) tonight.  
Waiver #15 will be put aside.  Ms. Harper asked about #17.  Is that waiving the bounds that 



4                                  Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 12.20.17   

are already on the plans?  Mr. Rogers said he did not set any bounds.  Ms. Detachio asked 
Mr. Rogers about stone bounds.  They were told to contact Mr. Rogers tomorrow for 
confirmation. 
1:36 
 
Mr. Riemer asked if both lots have a landscape plan.  Mr. Bennet explained about 
mitigation, which was done through restorative planting.   The plan was approved at the 
Conservation Commission meeting.  The work has been done and there are photographs 
which were presented.  They didn’t prepare an extra plan because they already have a plan.   
 
Ms. Harper talked about a few additional waivers for which she drafted a memo; if we are 
not going to do the waivers related to the easement, we have to make a decision as to 
whether we are going to continue the hearing.  She passed out the additional waivers.  The 
waiver about underground utilities can be eliminated since they will be underground.  Mr. 
Sollog read the rest of the waivers which can be approved because no new road is being 
built. 
 
Ms. Tosh asked about the concrete wall.  Mr. Rogers said he doesn’t have the plan with him.  
He knows it is where it was agreed upon, but he doesn’t know if the wall is drawn properly. 
Ms. Tosh said she would need to see that the block wall is in the right place on the plan in 
order to vote on the project. 
 
Mr. Snow said he knows the lines are correct, and he feels that the Board could approve the 
plan without addressing the wall.  Ms. Harper said this could be conditioned and confirmed 
later.  Mr. Kiernan said he doesn’t have a problem with the lines, but does have a problem 
with the placement of the wall.  He thinks we should continue this until we can get this 
confirmed.  Mr. Bennet spoke about the appeal period.  He would like to see if we could get 
through these other waivers. He would like to withdraw the waiver for easements.   
 
 The easement waiver requests can be removed.  # 7, 8, 9 and 15 would be withdrawn. 1:57  
Mr. Kiernan said you could just state on the plan that there are no easements.  The only 
issue is the wall.  Mr. Kiernan proposed to continue the hearing to January 10, 2018, at 5:00 
pm. Ms. Tosh agreed that we should know where this wall is.  She would not want to vote 
on this tonight.    
 
Mr. Kiernan made a motion to continue the hearing to Jan 10, Mr. Herridge seconded.  Mr. 
Riemer brought up the order of conditions, page 17, item 2B, and asked if this is out of date 
or if it is current.  Mr. Snow said it is still applicable.  Mr. Riemer read dates of 2016 and 
asked for further explanation.  Ms. Harper said there is an amended order of conditions in 
the same packet.  Mr. Bennet said that the bottom line is that to demo the buildings, the 
order of conditions had to be created at that time.  It has now been amended.  The 
attorneys asked if the Board is satisfied on everything else.  Everyone agreed.  So voted 7-0 
to continue the hearing until January 10, 2018. 
 
 
 



5                                  Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 12.20.17   

Application for Determination that Plan Does Not Require Approval 
2017-007PB Anna M Endicott seeks a determination that a plan does not require 

approval under the Subdivision Control Law. The property is located at 2 Holsbery Road 
and 32 Depot Road, Assessor’s Atlas Map 50, Parcel 111 and 112. 

 
Bob Reedy came forward to discuss the application.  He is representing Anna Endicott.  
They have moved the line between two properties, and provided the required frontage.  
They opened it up to any questions.  Mr. Riemer questioned the setbacks.  Mr. Reedy said 
that the intention was to go with the spirit of the rule.  Ms. Harper read from the regulation 
that it is a 25 foot set back requirement.  Mr. Herridge said there is no plan to build at this 
point.  Mr. Kiernan said he noticed that now one lot has over 80,000 square feet. Since there 
are 9 bedrooms, why didn’t they increase it to 90,000 instead of 80,000 to bring it up to the 
Title V code?  The Board of Health defines 7 bedrooms, not 9.  Ms. Harper suggested that 
the Board stay on task.  This application is not about Title V, it is an ANR.  This is not a 
subdivision, and does not indicate whether it is a build-able lot or not.  Ms. Harper said that 
the Board must act by December 21.   The application is complete.  Mr. Kiernan moved to 
approve the application, Mr. Herridge seconded, Mr. Sollog read the following motion: 
 

With respect to application 2017-007PB Anna Endicott, the Board determines that the 
plan entitled “Plan of Land at 2 Holsbery Road & 32 Depot Road, Truro, Massachusetts 
as Surveyed and Prepared for Anna Endicott,” dated November 29, 2017, Scale 1” = 30’ 
prepared by J.M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc. does not require approval under the 
Subdivision Control Law. 
 

, so voted, 7-0.  Board members signed the mylar.  
 
 
Application for Determination that Plan Does Not Require Approval 
2017-008PB Lucy Perry seeks a determination that a plan does not require approval 

under the Subdivision Control Law. The property is located at 14 Perry’s Road, Assessor’s 
Atlas Map 45, Parcel 136. 

 
Donald Poole presented the application.  He said that Claire Perry needs to sell the property 
to take care of her mother.   Mr. Riemer asked if this would mean an additional member of 
the Home Owners association. The answer was no, this would be on the public road.  It has 
exactly 150 feet of frontage.   Mr. Kiernan read the motion:  
 
With respect to application 2017-008PB, the Board determines that the plan entitled “Plan of 
Land at Perry’s Road, Truro, Massachusetts Being a Division of Lot 1 Plan Book 606, Page 100 
Prepared for Claire A. Perry, Deed Book 25515, Page 20,” dated December 11, 2017, Scale 1” 
= 50’ prepared by Outermost Land Survey, Inc. does not require approval under the Subdivision 
Control Law. 
 
Mr. Herridge seconded.  So voted, 7-0.  The Planning Board members signed the mylar.   
 
 



6                                  Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 12.20.17   

 
Discussion of driveway leading to habitable studio 
The Planning Board will discuss the status of permission from the National Park Service to 

construct the driveway to the garage/habitable studio at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane, Map 37, 
Parcel 6 (ref. 2017- 010 SPR Kenneth S. Kuchin).   

 
Attorney Ben Zehnder came forward.  He noted that at the last Planning Board meeting he 
had referred to correspondence from the National Seashore in error.  He had thought the 
letter stated that were no issues or concerns regarding the proposed plans for 12 Ocean 
Bluff Lane.  When he found a copy of the letter, he realized that it was not an approval after 
all.   He and his client reached out to the Seashore and found that they want a detailed plan 
to include number of trees that would be removed and vegetation disturbed.  Mr. Zehnder 
feels the condition is still valid, but if the Seashore reviews the plans and does not approve 
that triangle of land for the garage and the access, then his client would have to come back 
before the Board with a new plan. 
 
Mr. Kiernan asked Ms. Harper to weigh in.  She said that the Planning Board could reopen 
the hearing, but then they would have to advertise again.  If the applicant can’t build the 
originally planned driveway, he may have to move the planned garage.  Mr. Zehnder asked 
the Board to reaffirm the Board’s decision to be contingent on the Seashore’s future 
approval.  If not approved, the applicant would come before the Board again.  Mr. Kiernan 
said he would be more comfortable waiting.  If we find that the Seashore doesn’t give their 
approval, the applicant would have to come back.  Darcee Vorndran submitted a second 
letter to the Planning Board, and there was a discussion about whether they should reopen 
the public hearing. At this point,the public hearing is closed. Ms. Vorndran’s letter will be 
kept on file in the Planning Department office. 
 
It was determined that the next step is for Mr. Zehnder to return to the Planning Board on 
February 7th at 5 pm.  The Board decided this by consensus.   
 
Open Discussion of Possible Zoning Bylaw Amendments 

The Planning Board will consider possible amendments to the zoning bylaw, including, 
but not limited to, size restrictions for residential structures in all zoning districts.  The 
Board will consider holding public forums and other means of outreach for obtaining 
citizen input and whether a subcommittee should be formed to review possible zoning 
amendments. 
 
As of today, there have been 61 responses.  It takes on average 4 minutes to complete the 
survey, as calculated by Survey Monkey.  The postcards are going to go out soon.  Ms. 
Greenbaum will be analyzing the paper copies.  Mr. Riemer asked if the survey could be 
right on the front page of the Town website.  Mr. Sollog asked Ms. Harper to ask Ms. 
Palmer if the survey could at least be noted on the front page of the Town website.   
 
January 20th, 2 pm and January 30th, 6 pm, there will be forums at the Truro Public 
Library to discuss house-size limits for the residential districts of Truro. 

 



7                                  Truro Planning Board Meeting Minutes 12.20.17   

Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes 
December 20, 2017 

 
Correction is needed for the spelling of Darcee Vorndran’s name. On page 3, remove  the 
notes about adding the wording of a motion. 
 
Mr. Kiernan moved to approve the minutes as amended, Mr. Boleyn seconded.  So voted 6-
0-1. (Ms. Tosh abstained.) 
 
Reports from Board Members and Staff 
 
Notice of a hearing regarding land owned by Habitat for Humanity in Wellfleet. 
 
The Board should advertise the new day and time for Planning Board meetings.   
 
Next Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday January 10 at 5 PM – Please note the new date and time! 
 
Mr. Riemer said that for the January 10th meeting regarding the White Sands hearing, the 
Board should hire a consultant at the applicant’s expense. He is anticipating difficulty in 
dealing with the plan.  He asked for the Board to vote on this.  Ms. Harper stated that Ms. 
Kuliopulos is planning to withdraw her application on January10th and reapply in order 
that a full Planning Board can consider her application. 
 
Mr. Herridge made a motion to adjourn, Mr. Kiernan seconded the motion.  So voted, 7-0.  
Meeting adjourned at 9:20 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Katherine Black 
 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Planning Department 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 127  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

charper@truro-ma.gov 
 
 
To: Truro Planning Board 
From: Cally Harper, PhD, Town Planner 
Date: January 3, 2018 (for January 10th meeting) 
Re: Town Planner Report 
 
 
 

1. Letter from Kristen Roberts regarding the parking at Truro Vineyards. As discussed at the 
December 20th Planning Board meeting, the Board agreed to have the applicant submit a 
letter to replace the non-regulatory, administrative meeting.  

 
 





DRAFT 
TRURO PLANNING BOARD AGENDA 
Wednesday, January 24, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 

Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 
 

Public Comment Period 
The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an issue 
raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no more than 
5 minutes. 

 
Open Discussion of Possible Zoning Bylaw Amendments 

The Planning Board will consider possible amendments to the zoning bylaw, including, but not limited 
to, size restrictions for residential structures in all zoning districts.  The Board will consider holding 
public forums and other means of outreach for obtaining citizen input and whether a subcommittee 
should be formed to review possible zoning amendments. 

 
Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes 

January 10, 2018 
 
Reports from Board Members and Staff 
   Town Planner Report 
  
Next Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday February 7 at 5 PM – Please note the new date and time! 
 
Adjourn 


	1  TRURO PB Agenda 1 10 18 to be Posted
	2  2017-006PB Shea Definitive Staff Report #4
	3  Kevin Shea Letters about easement and boundary line
	4  2016-008SPR Kuliopulos Staff memo #5
	5  email from Maria requesting withdrawl of application
	6  prelim plans for 298 Route 6
	7  2017 009 PB ANR Russianoff Planner Report #1
	8  2017-009 Russianoff ANR Application
	9  PB Minutes DRAFT 12.20.17_presented to Board
	10  Planner Report 2018-1-10
	11  letter from Kristen Robers re parking
	12  TRURO PB Agenda 1 24 18  DRAFT

